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Zarda v. Altitude Express, 17-1623
Rule 30.4 Application by Fedex and Electronic Filing

Dear Mr. Harris:

I write under Rule 30.4 to ask for an additional 45 days for the respondent
Estate to file a brief in opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari. It is
currently due on [une 2. Our "team" has been working on the brief since the filing of
the petition, but an important member has taken a icng-needed vacation. Two
others are working on a case of national prominence. I leave on vacation in July and
when I return, I will attend a week-long CLE at the Trial Lawyer's Coliege in DuBois,
Wyoming.

During the periods we can work on the defense of this en banc decision,
format and make all of the modifications properly, then print, we think a 45-day
extension would be appropriate. We note this will not delay the review of the
petition, and that Petitioner's counsel Saul Zabell consents to the application.

Sincerely,

’Gregdry -Antoﬂino
Principal, Antollino, PLLC
Counsel of Recoerd for Respondent

cC: Saul Zabell





